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To,

The HO

Engineering & Engineering Science

RGIPT, Bahadurpur, Jais, Amethi

sub: Request for caaceration of tender of GAS cHRoMAToGRApITy coLUM
Dear Sir,

I seek your kind approval for cancellation of tender of GAS cHRoMAToGRApFTy coLUM fromMultiphase FIow Laboratory (Tender no. RGIpr/.tAIS/OFF-opNlLAB/ 20lg-20l[SDated: 09.07.201g).which was to be purchased frorn PG funcl. The In-house estimate of the instrument was Rs 86022/-(Rupees Eighty Six thousand Twenty Two only)' Tender was rrot opened due to insufficient te,der bid(0) received till last submission date and time. However, due to realrocation of budget the equipment hasbeen moved to the budget head under Under Graduate Lab, so as per now trre tender wiil be canceiled forthis equipmentand retendering will be done soor. In this regard I requestyor-rto cancer the tenderandInake necessary arrangelnent to retltrn the vendor all the docurrents (technical and financial bid) alongwith EMD. Hoping for your kind support and help.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

lA/'{lr*?*
Dr. Koushik Guha Biswas

(Indenter)
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